# THE BEAUTY MANOR EST. 2011

PRICE LIST



# Welcome to The Beauty Manor

A luxury Beauty Salon & Day Spa based in the small & beautiful town of Great Dunmow, Essex.

The Beauty Manor has earned a fantastic reputation for providing an elite class of beauty therapy and ensuring that our clients are thoroughly looked after in an inviting, relaxed and luxurious environment.

# Beauty comes from inside...

... A BEAUTY SALON

#### THE BEAUTY MANOR ADVICE

We kindly ask that you arrive 10-15 minutes prior to your appointment so you may change, wind down and begin your relaxing time with us. Robes, towels, slippers and other amenities are available for use within The Beauty Manor.

#### TO OUR GENTS

The Beauty Manor delivers luxury treatments exclusively for men, from a Deep Tissue Massage to specialised male waxing, we dedicate ourselves to providing you with unparalleled service and attentiveness to your every need.

#### HOURS OF OPENING

Appointments can be made within these times. Prepayment is required for any treatments of 60 minutes or over.

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Closed 9am - 6pm 9am - 9pm 9am - 9pm 9am - 6pm 9am - 5pm Closed

#### CANCELLATION POLICY

We require 48 hours when cancelling or rescheduling all appointments. A charge may be incurred for any appointments cancelled within this time or for nonattendance. If you arrive less than 10 minutes late, we will endeavour to carry out your treatment however the time may be reduced but still charged at the taffif price. If you arrive more than 10 minutes late, it is likely we will not be in a position to carry out your treatment. This will ensure that other clients are not inconvenienced.

# Skin Care

#### ENVIRON

Environ Skin care achieves outstanding results for people who are serious about skin.

Formulated by Dr Des Fernandes, a world renowned plastic surgeon, the range contains a unique combination of active ingredients to protect and nourish.

The clinically-tested formulations are packed with powerful antioxidants and active vitamins to help improve the appearance of lines, sun-damage, problem skin, uneven skin tone and dryness.

#### DUAL BEAUTY SUITE

Are you looking for pamper treatments for two?

The Beauty Manor's dual treatment suite allows you and your partner, family member or friend to relax and unwind side by side for indulgent and relaxing simultaneous treatments.

## ESPA

ESPA

**FNVIRON**<sup>®</sup>

Our facials begin with a detailed consultation and in-depth skin analysis. Your facial is specifically tailored to you, to include cleansing, exfoliation and extraction where necessary, and a treatment specific massage, mask and intensive serum.

Finally, skincare products are chosen for your individual needs to achieve the best possible results. To maintain the ultimate in healthy radiant skin we recommend a facial once a month.

#### MEN'S TREATMENTS

All facial treatments here at The Beauty Manor are suitable for our male clientele.

For further advice do not hesitate to speak with a member of our highly experienced team.

#### **Active Vitamin Treatment**

Packed with nourishing, anti-ageing ingredients, the Active Vitamin Treatment will leave your skin looking radiant and dewy. The freshest, most active forms of vitamin A. C and anti-oxidants are driven deep into the lower layers of the skin using soundwaves and small electrical pulses.

ACTIVE VITAMIN TREATMENT (3 AREAS) £70.00 ADVANCED ACTIVE VITAMIN TREATMENT (10 AREAS) £90.00

#### **Collagen Power Facial**

۲ **ENVIRON**°

ENVIRON<sup>®</sup>

This peptide-packed facial helps to boost collagen, soften fine lines and tighten lax skin, resulting in a more youthful appearance. Ideal for targeting mature or photo-damaged complexions.

3 AREAS	£72.00
10 AREAS	£92.00

#### **Collagen Stimulation Therapy**

**ENVIRON**°

Also known as medical needling has become very popular recently as we have discovered the enormous benefits of this powerful treatment. Dr Des Fernandes assisted with pioneering this technology and has been using it within his plastic surgery practice for many years. It is a cutting edge treatment that stimulates the skin's own ability to produce collagen and assist with the body's natural healing powers. This results driven treatment assists with ageing, sun damage, stretch marks, loose skin, uneven skin tone and dilated capillaries.

FIRST TREATMENT	£295.00
FOLLOW UP TREATMENTS	£250.00
COURSE OF 6 TREATMENTS	£1390.00

#### The Frown Treatment

**ENVIRON**°

This highly effective treatment uses a special penta-peptide serum to target frown lines and achieve dramatic results. The unique combination of active ingredients is driven deep into the skin.

**45 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

£99.00

#### **HydraBoost Treatment**

The perfect antidote to dry, lacklustre skin, this intensive treatment deeply hydrates while plumping and firming the skin. Based on Hyaluronic Acid, which holds 1000 times its own weight in water, it helps to reduce fine lines caused by dehydration.

**60 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### **Precision Treatment**

This time effective treatment targets specific areas of concern using unique skin care techniques that ensure effective results. This treatment is perfect for when your time is limited.

**30 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### **Purifying Treatment**

Created to purify micro-exfoliate and re-hydrate your skin, this particular treatment assists with the treatment of acne, scarring and deep skin congestion.

**45 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### **Personalised Facials**

Following your skin analysis, naturally advanced spa skincare products rich in plant and marine extracts are selected according to your individual needs and used alongside tailored massage to deeply cleanse, exfoliate, purify and boost your complexion. This customized treatment is then completed with a divinely relaxing scalp massage.

**60 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### Lift & Firm Eye Treatment

Lift & Firm Eye Treatment by ESPA Perfect for those who are concerned with the first signs of ageing around the eyes.

#### **30 MINUTE TREATMENT**

#### £49.50

#### ESPA

#### £62.00

ESPA

£39.00

£55.00

## **ENVIRON**\*

£99.00

**FNVIRON**\*

**ENVIRON**\*

# Body Treatments

#### LUXURY TREATMENTS

We offer a huge range of solution led Environ and ESPA body treatments and massages, each one designed and tailored specifically to ensure you experience the best physical and emotional therapeutic benefits depending on your needs.

When we lose the ability to relax our body, feelings of angst and sleeplessness can overwhelm us. An ESPA massage uses effective relaxation techniques and soothing essential oils to offer indulgent stress relief. Nourishing oils soften the skin and relax your mind bringing you back into harmonious balance.

#### DUAL BEAUTY SUITE

Are you looking for pamper treatments for two?

The Beauty Manor's dual treatment suite allows you and your partner, family member or friend to relax and unwind side by side for indulgent and relaxing simultaneous treatments.

#### MEN'S TREATMENTS

All body treatments here at The Beauty Manor are suitable for our male clientele.

For further advise do not hesitate to speak with a member of our highly experienced team.

#### **Body Profile**

#### **FNVIRON**°

Environs body profile treatment utilises the new body probe in conjunction with the lonzyme DF Machine. The treatment addresses larger areas of the body and improves the texture and appearance of thighs, stomach and arms when combined with Environs Body Profile.

For optimum results a course of 6 treatments over a 6 week period is recommended.

What better way to get exactly what you need than selecting your

favourite elements, perfect for both men and women. Design your

own massage by choosing from a selection of aromatherapy oils

ONE TREATMENT	£69.50
COURSE OF 6 TREATMENTS	£380.00

**Personalised Massage** 

ESPA

45 90

#### **Ultimate Back Massage**

ESPA

£59.50

This massage focuses on the key areas of tension using an ESPA Body Oil that is chosen for your specific needs.

**45 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

and areas you wish to be treated.

**60 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

£47.00

#### Full Body Face & Scalp Massage ESPA

Full Body Face & Scalp Massage ESPA aromatherapy massage is essential, professional and specific, using a blend of individually chosen oils. A personal consultation will ensure that you receive a unique treatment to suit your specific needs.

**75 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

£69.00

#### **Deep Tissue Massage**

Focusing on the deeper layers of muscle tissue, this deep-tissue massage helps break up and eliminate scar tissue, loosen muscle tissues, release toxins from muscles and ensures oxygen is circulating properly throughout the body. Great to both treat and prevent sports related injury.

**60 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### **Hot Stone Massage**

A therapeutic full body massage using aromatherapy oils and warm volcanic stones to relieve deep muscle tension. The warmth of the stones penetrates your muscles to soothe aches and pains; helping you to nunwind and your body to feel rejuvenated.

MINUTE TREATMENT	£52.00
MINUTE TREATMENT	£98.00

#### Pre and Post Natal Treatment ESPA

This total body treatment has been carefully designed for mothers to be and nursing mothers to aid relaxation. Prenatal care is destressing relaxing and improves the skins texture during this very special time in your life. Gentle body exfoliation is followed by a nourishing massage then a moisture rich body mask applied. Finally, truly relax mind and body whilst your scalp is massaged.

**90 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

#### **Total Holistic Body Care**

A therapeutic treatment using a blend of essential oils chosen to your individual requirements. This treatment begins with skin brushing and full body exfoliation, followed by a deeply relaxing body massage and complimented with a face and oriental scalp massage to relax, balance and de-stress the mind and body.

#### **90 MINUTE TREATMENT**

#### ESPA

£66.00

£94.00

ESPA

£89.00

ESPA

#### **Ultimate ESPA Experience**

Renowned as our 'Hero' treatment and loved by all; this ESPA experience delivers triple results by targeting three key areas – the back, the face and the scalp, making it the ideal treatment for anyone. Includes: Back exfoliation and hot stone back massage – personalised facial – scalp massage.

90 MINUTE TREATMENT

£109.00

#### **ESPA Deep Cleansing Back Treatment**

The back is often a neglected area, this complete treatment acts like a facial. A unique diagnostic massage combined with deep cleansing, purifying and balancing Essential Oils will hydrate and restore clarity leaving the skin clearer, brighter and healthier.

45 MINUTE TREATMENT	£49.50	

#### **Invigorating Foot Treatment** ESPA

This revitalising treatment for tired feet and heavy legs helps reduce puffiness and soothe aches and pains. Includes a refreshing exfoliation and a deeply therapeutic foot and lower leg massage.

30	MINUTE	TREATMENT	
----	--------	-----------	--

#### £33.00

#### Anti Cellulite Hip & Thigh Treatment

A highly effective, stimulating treatment to target cellulite, fluid retention and uneven skin texture.

Using potent marine extracts, iced mitts and a deep detoxifying massage to achieve great results. Ideal for people concerned by the appearance of cellulite. A course of 6 treatments is recommended.

ONE TREATMENT	£57.00
COURSE OF SIX TREATMENTS	£299.00

#### ESPA Salt & Oil Scrub

This exceptional skin softening body exfoliation combines sea salts with essential oils to leave your skin nourished, smooth and supple.

**30 MINUTE TREATMENT** 

£34.00

**FSPA** 

# **Eyebrows & Tinting**

#### **HD Brows**

D HDBROWS;

The art of natural looking sculpted brows. Based on the ancient art of 'threading', this treatment consists of seven unique procedures that are performed by our highly skilled HD Brows stylist.

FULL PROCEDURE	£35.00
HD MINI	£28.00

A top up treatment within 14 days of your full HD Brow procedure.

#### Tinting

Will enhance the general appearance of your eyes.

EYELASH TINT	£15.00
EYEBROW TINT	£12.00
EYELASH & EYEBROW TINT	£24.00

#### **Brow Sculpt by High Definition Brows**

Brow Sculpt is brow lamination with a bespoke HD Brows twist. Whether you dream of achieving that full, fluffy eyebrow look, want to create symmetry in uneven brows or tame unruly hairs, our BrowSculpt brow lamination treatment is for you. This corrective treatment helps you to achieve your desired position for up to 6 weeks.

BROW SCULPT

£49.00

# Hands & Feet

lessica

E a b F

The more you know your nails, the better you can treat Jessica Nailcare range gives you the right tools to achieve looking natural nails.	
JESSICA MANICURE	£21.00
RE VARNISH	£12.00

£12.00
£25.00
£19.50

#### Jessica Zen Pedicure

CO FRI

RF

Using the luxurious Jessica Zen Spa range your skin will be left feeling smooth and rehydrated. Hard skin will be removed, toe nails perfectly shaped and to complete your treatment you will enjoy a deep exfoliation and relaxing massage to the feet and legs.

JESSICA ZEN SPA PEDICURE

£35.00

#### **Essential Pedicure**

**BIO** SCULPTURE

Hard skin will be removed followed by deep exfoliation to the feet and legs. Cuticles are conditioned and tidied and to complete your treatment you will enjoy a relaxing deep massage to your feet and legs.

45 MINUTE TREATMENT	£31.00
ESSENTIAL PEDICURE WITH BIO SCULPTURE FINISH	£55.00
GENTS CLUB PEDICURE	£29.00
RE VARNISH	£14.00

#### **Post Gel Treatment**

Each nail is cocooned in a remover-soaked cotton pad for careful and safe gel removal. Your nails are then nourished with light buffing, shaping and Jessica's famous 'Phenomen Oil' & 'Nourish'. Providing instant hydration and continuous moisture to the nails.

FULL TREATMENT

#### £11.50

#### **Bio Sculpture**

**BIO** SCULPTURE

The healthier alternative in nail care. Offering a permanent nail colour that lasts, without wearing or chipping. The silicone based product is applied to your natural nail to protect & promote nail growth.

OLOUR GEL	£40.00
ENCH GEL	£45.00
PAIR	£5.50

## Lashes

#### Lash Perfect's Express Lashes

These individual semi-permanent eyelash extensions create a full eyelash look quickly, achieving a natural or bold look in around 45 minutes. They will boost your natural lashes, giving length and opening up the eyes without the need for mascara.

FULL SET

£42.00

#### Lash Perfect's Individual Classic Extensions

Lash Perfect is a leading brand of semi-permanent eyelash extensions. Lashes are made thicker & longer by attaching individual synthetic eyelashes to the natural lash using a medical grade adhesive. Lash Perfect lashes are light & comfortable to wear & last for weeks.

FULL SET	£84.0
MAINTENANCE	FROM £38.0

#### **Russian Volume Lashes**

For a fuller, fluffier and more voluminous look, search no further than the Russian lashes treatment! This technique involves the application of several fine synthetic lashes to one of your natural lashes; this is a long lasting and light to wear treatment. A full set gives a high impact look with lots of volume, while a natural set gives a light and subtle appearance.

FULL SET	£98.00
MAINTENANCE	FROM £42.00

#### **Party Lashes**

The perfect express lash enhancement for those looking for long, thick & glamorous lashes. These lashes can last up to 5 days!

APPLICATION	£25.00

#### **Hybrid Lashes**

A stunning combination of both Russian and classic lashes. This bespoke finish gives the beautiful fluffiness of a Russian lash with the definition and natural effect of a classic set.

FULL SET	£90.00
MAINTENANCE	FROM £38.00

#### Lash Lift & Shape

The advance system utilises the latest technology. By using silicone pads instead of rollers the treatment achieves a lift and shape effect rather than an unnatural curl and dramatically opens up the eyes giving the appearance of longer and thicker eyelashes.

FULL PROCEDURE INCLUDING EYELASH TINT £53.00

## Hair Removal

#### Using Warm Wax

Providing a long lasting & smooth soft finish.

FULL LEG	£29.50	HALF ARM	£15.00
HALF LEG	£19.50	UNDERARM	£16.00
BIKINI LINE	£18.00	EYEBROW	£12.00
BRAZILIAN	£29.00	UPPERLIP	£8.50
G STRING	£23.00	CHIN	£9.50
HOLLYWOOD	£34.00	BACK WAX	£25.00
FULL ARM	£19.50	CHEST WAX	£25.00

#### Hot Wax System

Lycon

Hot wax is spread thickly onto the skin and allowed to dry slightly before it is gently peeled away. This method is less painful than most and pulls hair directly from the roots.

<b>BIKINI LINE</b>	£24.00	BRAZILIAN	£37.00
HOLLYWOOD	£39.00	G STRING	£32.00
UNDERARM	£16.50	NOSE	£8.00
FACIAL WAXING	FROM		£12.00

Areas that are treated together will be discounted

# Makeup

DAY/EVENING MAKE UP INCLUDING STRIP LASH APPLICATION £43.00 £50.00 E

#### Make Up Lessons

Most of us have played around with make-up since we were little girls raiding our mother's make up bags. But how many of us can honestly lay claim to knowing how to apply make up properly. The application of make-up is a skill that women are expected to possess, and yet one in which they very rarely receive any formal training. The secret of make up is to enhance your natural beauty and emphasise features you didn't even realise you had. Our makeup lessons are designed to do just that, we will teach you new techniques that are right for you.

75 MINUTES

#### £70.00

#### Bridal Make Up

Make up at The Beauty Manor with our combined experience and expertise is undoubtedly the best way to get your special day underway or our international Make Up specialists will assist you and your bridal party at your chosen venue.

#### Wedding Packages FOR THE ENTIRE BRIDAL PARTY

Get ready for your big day in style! Enjoy a glass of bubbly while being pampered at the salon. We will tailor make a package specifically for you, to suit the bride, groom, bridesmaids, mother of the bride, mother-in-law and friends!

Our prices are based on the destination of your wedding and the size of your bridal party. Prices are available upon request for your bespoke treatment package. N Th sol ter pr co In an Th yo pr na

#### PEI CO CO

# Tanning

#### Kissed by Mii & Xen Spray Tan

Enriched with marine mineral extracts, Mii's tanning collection has taken the nourishing benefits of coral seaweed and coastal flowers to replenish the skin's natural minerals, leaving it sublimely soft so that your tan can develop beautifully.

FULL BODY	£25.00
FULL BODY 6 TREATMENTS	£130.00

# Sunbed

#### MegaSun Lay Down Sunbed megaSun

The new 6900 Alpha Deluxe by MegaSun is the most intelligent solarium of its kind. Elegant design, perfect ergonomics, patented technology and individual settings allows you to select a programme for your appropriate wellness feeling which can be set comfortably and easily prior to tanning.

In addition, six extra sunlight lamps provide you with a perfect tan and Vitamin D, they are gentle to the skin and certainly relaxing, The new X-tra Tan shoulder tanner distributes tan evenly all over your body. The high end LEDs, the so-called beauty boosters provide the skin with the properties it has lost over many years, namely moisture and elasticity.

ER MINUTE	£1.20
OURSE OF 60 MINUTES	£39.00
OURSE OF 120 MINUTES	£69.00



T 01371 876 455

E INFO@THEBEAUTYMANOR.COM

49 THE CAUSEWAY GREAT DUNMOW CM6 2AA

WWW.THEBEAUTYMANOR.COM

